



P: 780.638.1009
C: 780.235.6030
E: mnielsen@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Mikael Nielsen joined the Fillmore Construction team in May of 2019 following his graduation from the NAIT Construction Engineering Technology Program. Mikael has demonstrated his detail oriented problem solving skills as an estimating coordinator developing a strong understanding of the tender takeoff processes.

Mikael makes an excellent addition to our team. He develops strong working relationships with the field and office people working around him. His current training and fresh knowledge base makes him a valuable contribution to our Fillmore Construction team.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

ESTIMATING DEPARTMENT

Estimating coordinator for two to six projects per week for the last twelve months.
The projects ranged in value from \$40,000 to \$20,000,000

EDUCATION:

Construction Engineering Technology Diploma, NAIT, April 2019

Bachelor of Commerce, University of Alberta, 2015

AWARDS:

PCL Century of Construction Excellence Award, 2018

NAIT Dean's List, 2017-2018

CAREER:

2019 - Present **Project Coordinator**, Fillmore Construction Management Inc.

2018 **Project Coordinator**, Wells Construction

2017 **Junior Accountant**, Crowe Mackay LLP

2011 - 2017 **Operator**, Fath Industries Inc.